N 12086 M-89
v Township Richland, MI 49083
OSS 269-731-4888

ROSS TOWNSHIP BOARD — SPECIAL FINANCE MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, August 15, 2023 — 5:30 P.M. Ross Township Hall
12086 M 89 Richland, Ml 49083

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance

Approval of Agenda {MOTION}
Consent Agenda: {MOTION}

All items under this section are routine and will be enacted by one motion with no discussion. If discussion is desired by a Board
member, that member may request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion and independent approvals.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Please state and spell your name for the record — Limit comments to 3 minutes. Please be advised Public Comment is designed for
one-way commentary directed towards the Township Board, not members attending. A response to comments should not be
expected. If citizens are requesting a response, please contact Ross Township during business hours for further assistance or
information.

NEW BUSINESS:
e ARPA: funding considerations for 2023-2024 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}

® Financial/Budget Review {MOTION/ROLL CALL}

ADJOURNMENT {MOTION}



Christina Hutchilgs

From: Michael Bekes

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2023 6:10 PM

To: Christina Hutchings; Mike Sulka; Alexander Harris; Lynn Harmon; Diana Langshaw; Syndee
Genung

Cc: Michael Bekes

Subject: ARPA Update

Attachments: ARPA Expenditures or Commitments To Date as of 8-6-23.xIsx; ARPA Framework Updated

8-6-2023 xIsx; ARPA Expenditures Not Assigned.xlsx

Hello Colleagues,
Attached are the most updated ARPA sheets that | could put together with information that has been submitted to us.

Please —review these sheets and be aware of the notes on several cells prior to our upcoming meeting. The notes will not
print, but reviewing the notes will guide you on the actual items that have been either approved or purchased. I’'m only
starting this note taking with this current update, meaning | did not go back to update anything prior to the May ARPA
sheets | initially prepared.

Side notes:

The ARPA Expenditures Not Assigned file attached has not been responded to. Several months ago, we moved/approved
Alex to identify the respective ARPA purchases and tell us where they should be assigned. | have received zero follow up
from this request so the numbers remain in the Framework as spent, but not accountable to any individual area.

We were given the transaction list from 4/1/23 through 7/30/23 as part of our documents package. There is no indication
that anything on that list is ARPA money from what | read, so nothing from those transactions have been applied to the
Framework. If you believe something in those transactions should be considered ARPA, please let me know at our meeting
and I'll update the material accordingly. If we find ARPA expenditures in there, then we might need better controls to
identify ARPA expenditures as we process payments for ARPA approved items.

Lastly, on the ARPA Expenditures or Commitments file, I've highlighted the expenses (embedded in the spreadsheet) that |
found we approved over several of our last meetings. It doesn’t mean the money has been spent yet, but the numbers
have been added to the totals. What we’ll need to do at a future date will be to remove the ‘highlighted approved
amounts’ when the actual expenditures show up on the GL Activity report for ARPA to prevent double counting. | can
explain this further at our next meeting.

Thanks all,

Mike



000¥9°ZES

d1y0/ued 10y £7-81-£ parosddy 00°0v0'TS
A3ojouyosy 21440 1o} £7-8T-£ panoiddy 00°00002$
123pnq 1333\ 9883504 00°000'SS
juawdinb3 Buipio23y 00°009%
anbejd pue a2 Autay) Buidaaid 00°000T$
€2/1€/S panoidde Jelm JuRID 00°000Y$
“uoRdIIsaq 3SIN

£20C

00'009%

wnipod 00'009%

uondusag

y
E

o
)
N

VL SSETTS 6S°0LS'ES 99'T68'6£$ 08'9€9'TTS

08'vL6'VYS

00'0ZT VS~

Jepey 00°S65°ZS
depey 00'S66'TS
IS3A 00°688°E$

00°0ZT'v$
91/s penoiddy 00°600°8%
TLT8%
¥Z2-81-£ panciddy 0000T SL'T0S$

00'7ZT'T$ £2-81-£ penoiddy STEE 00°08%'9%

00°0v8$ sausneg mesuleyd 00'v6Y'TS 06'L6E'TS

YTv6L'6S ISZET'TS 91/s penolddy 99'Z€9'STS YreTTYS
09°795'T$ 80'9LY$ 000576 08'9€9'TT$ 00'v06'ST$
payzeneun Payreneun EE) 3 0d

€20C (4414 €207 wot

(€207 9 15n8ny) @18Q O] SIUSWIIIWIWO) J0 SaJnjipuadx] vduv

Y vTY'LSTS
00°000'8Zv$
PS'SLS'0LTS
S6'506'SZ$

00'0L6%
00°006$
€8'018'CS
66'9L2$
YI'6LTS
ov'LSLTS
€S'ESE'TS
¥2'9€s$
0S'6EES
00'87$
TEY9ES
00°00v$
00'066'€$
00'000CT$
9d1jod
[2414

4o vdiy

Buieis

2j0) puesn

s|eyo)



65895¢$ 121 ASuoly vdyv |endy
TYTTLTS | 23ep 03 paiiwwo)d 1o jJuads |eyo] puein
000'82H$ 193png |elo] pueig
00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ YL T9v'6CTS ¥S'8L9TYS 9ep 03 PanIWWOd 4o Juads |eio]
00°0$ 00°00029$ 00°000°6VTS 00°000‘TETS 193png |eol
¥£'SSETTS 65°0L5'€S 91ep 0} Pa1IIWIWOD 10 Juadg 19A pausisse jou ing Juads
91ep 03 paniwwod 1o juadg
128png snoaue|adsiN
00'000'%7$ 9lep 01 panRIWWOo Jo Juads
00°000'vS 00°000'v$ 128png 13111\ JUBID) paldeuo)
0000Z92$ 00'009$ 31ep 03 PaIWWO? JO Juads
00°0002T$ 00°000°ST$ 00°000°ST$ 193png sopes3dn 3210
91ep 01 Pa1}Iwwod Jo Juads
00°000°0T$ 193png Aelawa)
00'0v0'€S 9)ep 03 PaIWWOI 4O Juads
00°000°02$ 198png sapesdn yled
91ep 01 paRwwWod 1o Juadg
00°000°09% 193png uejd Ja1seiN
31ep 0] paWWo? 10 Juads
00°000ZT$ 198png Aun2as 210
00°'SL6VYS S6'S06'STS 9lep 03 panIWWod 1o Juads
00°000°0S$ 00'000°0S$ 00°000°05$ 133png 22ljod
00°'268°6€S 00'209TTS 3lep 03} paniwwod 4o Juads
00°000°0Z$ 00°000°0Z$ 133png EYE
w3y
9707 sT0t 20t €20C 7707 Jesx

€207/9/8 paiepdn - G UOISIIA
JJomaweld Ydyv




